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Dear 

Request for Information – Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

We refer to your official information request dated 2 December 2020 for information regarding Bridge
inspection regimes. Please see our responses below.

1.         The frequency (in years) of general bridge inspections within your jurisdiction

·         Every two years.

2.         The level of liaison between the inspectors and the contractors who carry out the recommended
remedial work?

a)      what does this consist of e.g. written, verbal, joint site inspection

·       HCC’s Consulting Engineers undertake the bridge inspections and provide the Management,
Surveillance and Quality Assurance (MSQA) for any resulting bridge maintenance work
contracts.  This includes verbal and written instruction, site visits and surveillance, and
undertaking quality assurance regimes.

·       The Parks department engage a separate engineer to oversee some of the maintenance where
the bridge is in a poor condition and is also subject to budget considerations

3.         The frequency of principal bridge inspections (in years)

·         Every 5 years.

4.         What is the trigger for principal bridge inspection?

·         The 5 year frequency regime.  Additional special inspections are undertaken if there is an
significant event that warrants an additional inspection, or if significant damage or
deterioration is identified through a general inspection or other means. 

5.         Is the principal inspection completed by the same engineers who undertake the general bridge
inspection?






